
From: Donna Waters [mailto:Donna.Waters@us.dsv.com]  
Sent: 18. august 2011 15:25 
To: Jørgen Kristensen - DSV 
Cc: Alex Heino; Mette Lindby - DSV 
Subject: FW: Motor Bikes imported by nonresident for persnal use by an indiviual 

Hello Jorgen, 

I hope today finds you doing well,  

I have confirmed with EPA there is additional information required prior to importing the bikes. The 
additional information is noted on the page 2 of the EPA form. 

Code O – imported by nonresident for personal use by an individual for a period up to a year. EPA letter of 
approval must be attached to this form. 

Per EPA the letter will can take up to 7-30 days to process. If we get the information needed asap …the 
faster we can get these letters to EPA and approved before the riders arrive in the US. 

I have a direct contact at EPA …once you get all the information needed I can send it to him for processing. 

I have attached the requirements from EPA. 

*****The required information needed ****** 

If the bike club has a leader he /she can provide the letter of information for each rider.  

Passport and owner registration for each rider. 

1. Your full name, current foreign address, phone number, Fax number, and email address 

(if applicable) 

2. Your U.S. address, phone number, Fax number, and email address (if applicable) 

3. Vehicle year, make, model and Vehicle Identification Number 

4. Proof of vehicle ownership (copy of current title or registration from country of origin of 

the vehicle, Importer and owner needs to be the same). 

5. Proof of nonresident status (copy of passport, visa, work permit, or other official 

document). 

6. A statement explaining the reason for your visit to the United States. 

(work/school/vacation). 

7. The date of the importation 
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8. Location of the vehicle and the Nonresident at the time of request. 

9. The duration of the importation. 

10. A signed compliance Memorandum (this will be supplied by EPA once we have all of your 

information). The exemption will not be issued until we receive a signed copy of the 

memorandum issued by EPA. 

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the above. 

Best Regards, 

Donna Waters  

Supervisor  

Customs Brokerage  

 

DSV Air & Sea Inc. 

3800 Camp Creek Parkway 

Building 1200, Suite 180  

Atlanta, Georgia 30331 

Tel: 404-767-0535 x 3042 

Direct Tel: 404-305-7550 

Mobile : 770-309-9815 

Fax: 404-767-0941 

donna.waters@us.dsv.com 
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